TO: T10 Membership

FROM: Paul Suhler, Quantum Corporation

DATE: 8 March 2006

SUBJECT: T10/06-143r0, ADI-2 Working Group Report to Plenary, March 2006

The Automation/Drive Interface — 2 working group met on 6 March 2006 from 9:07 AM until 3:24 PM.
There were eight participants representing six companies. The minutes are posted as T10/06-118r0.

The group discussed five proposals against ADC-2. Three were accepted, one withdrawn, and one
sent back for revision. The accepted proposals were:
e Add Identification Descriptors to SMC Logical Unit Descriptor Format (05-310r3 as revised)
[Banther]
e FMR Issues with ADI (06-047r0) [Butt]
e Primary port access to ADC mode page OxOE shall be restricted. (06-089r0) [Eriksen]

The group reviewed the list of features for consideration for the two ADI standards (06-060r0).
The group has requested that any new technical input be presented not later than the May meeting.

Meeting requirements for May will be the same as for this week, with the SMC-3 meeting beginning as
soon as the ADI-2 meeting concludes.



